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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 5:24 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 13/09/2024 

Dear Lkk 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no.

1 Ah Fook Motor No 5 Soon Lee Street Pioneer Street #01-15 Ivy (9297 8058) CMGK AVS24/2801 FBV7774P  XE8303M
2 Jementah Motor Works   14 Defu Lane 10 #01-406  Zhen Yang 9622 6636 CMPU AVS24/2779 SMU871M  GBM3320P 
3 SERVE YOU MOTOR  Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2, #01-265,  Elaine  9239 3188  ANNIE BVS24/0655 PZ1144K  XD6127Z 
                

 
 
 
 
** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Andy Seah  
Claim Department 
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg   
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